

Meeting Minutes for October 11th, 2017 membership meeting
Red Arrow Snowmobile /ATV Club Inc.
At My Bar 7PM

Call meeting:

- Meeting called to order by Gary Wagner at 7:03PM with 6 board members present

Roll Call:

- Gary Wagner, Carl Christensen, Dan Pamperin(EX), Kevin Van Camp, Sandy Wagner, Dennis Pommering, Larry Westphal, Tom Berghuis(EX), John Brantmeier(EX)

Minutes:

- From May 6th Board Meeting Read by Kevin Van Camp

Motion to accept by Sandy Wagner. Second by Bob

Treasurer's Report:

- Checkbook Balance \$57857.87. PayPal Balance \$398.24. Loan Balance \$0
- Gary explained script cards: Gas card through shell-Club gets \$10 for every \$100 sold

Motion to accept by Carl Christensen. Second by , Larry Westphal

Admin. Secretary:

- Website will be updated with current event calendar
- Will update new snowmobile map

Motion to accept by Mary. Second by Dennis Pommering

Membership Secretary:

- 460+ members
- Changing dues to \$35 flat fee Nov. 10th 2017
- Website will be updated with current event calendar

Motion to accept by Carl Christensen. Second by Larry Westphal

Correspondence:

- Senator Tom Tiffany sent out a thank you card for our Clubs Corn Roast
- From Monty, we will be receiving Supplemental payment of \$24,082.00 split in two checks (\$12,041.00). Rates go up back to July 1st.

Bldgs and Grounds:

- All is well

Trail Report:

- Hogging is underway.
- Brushing crews out October 8th, 14th and 21st.
- Meeting Saturday Oct. 14th at 8:00AM for anyone interested in helping out
- The big brushing job is for the 14th with a final clean-up crew the 21st.
- Not much brushing this year. A big thank you to everyone that has brushed the last few years!

Equipment Report:

- Tucker should be calling.
- We will service Ultimate with possible assistance from Greg.

Projects:

- Bridge project is complete.
- Hemlock project has been touched up with more gravel to fill in some lower wet spots.
- Partridge Trail is still too wet to start work on connection to diamond Roof Rd.
- Jeff is heading to lower loop next

Booyah:

- Made \$1,600.00 on meat spin wheel
- Even with the rain event went well

Fisharee:

- Dennis Pommering & Tom Berghuis to Co-Chair
- Will be a one day event

Old Business:

- Rolling Ads, sold a few, limit is 14 ads to give proper exposure to Ad purchasers
- 2nd Rec. Officer is a go 7 towns approved. Officer should start April 1st, 2018
- Chamber meeting on 9-16, Thanks to everyone, they enjoyed the visit.

Fish Hatchery tour and ride:

- Everything went well
- Thanks Larry Westphal for putting everything together

Festi-Fall Report:

- Talked to some interested parties about memberships
- Sold some script

New Business:

- Workshops 10-28-17 in Appleton. Sandy, Gary & Steve are going
- Snowmobile safety courses will be December 15th & 16th at Townsend Town Hall. Details to follow

A special thank you to Dawn & Renee for hosting our meeting!

Next Club meeting at Backwoods Pub and Grill Nov. 8th @7PM.

Adjournment:

- Meeting adjourned at 7:44PM

Motion to accept by Carl Christensen. Second by Dennis Pommering

Submitted by Kevin Van Camp